
From: Willy Lemmens <adm@sml.be>  
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 11:57 AM 
To: Kučerová Jitka <j.kucerova@narodni-divadlo.cz> 
Subject: RE: Tickets for Rigoletto 27.3. and Don Giovanni 30.3. replace by Flammen 12.6 en Leonce Lena 15.6 
 
Dear Mss …………. 
 
Hereby my confirmation. 
 
Best regards 
 
Willy Lemmens 
 
 
Van: Kučerová Jitka <j.kucerova@narodni-divadlo.cz>  
Verzonden: donderdag 17 februari 2022 11:55 
Aan: Willy Lemmens <adm@sml.be> 
Onderwerp: RE: Tickets for Rigoletto 27.3. and Don Giovanni 30.3. replace by Flammen 12.6 en Leonce Lena 
15.6 
 
Dear Mr Lemmens 
 
Thank you for your reply. Please, could you confirm the updated version of your order below? 
 
Order number: 9715836 
 
Customer: 
Sancta Maria Leuven, MISOL vzw 
Charles Deberiotstraat 14 
3000 Leuven 
Belgium 
 
Performance, Date and Time: Flammen, 12.6.2022 19:00 
Number of tickets: 88 
Performance, Date and Time: Leonce & Lena, 15.6.2022 19:00 
Number of tickets: 95 
 
Price of the tickets: 59 585 CZK 
 
Payment type: Bank transfer 
Delivery type: E-Tickets 
 
Best regards 
 
…………………. 
……………………. 

Corporate and Group sales department, Sales Division 
 
 

 
  
Národní divadlo 
Ostrovní 1, 112 30 Praha 1 
www.narodni-divadlo.cz 
 

http://www.narodni-divadlo.cz/

